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Plow and Boring Machine Tender Interview Questions And
Answers Guide.

Question - 1:
Do you have any blind spots?

Ans:
This question is often meant to trick candidates since acknowledgment of blind spots would indicate they were aware of them. Also, do not disclose bad habits or
other personal concerns. Let the interviewer find out about your personal flaws through the course of the interview without directly stating these flaws.
View All Answers

Question - 2:
Tell me about yourself?

Ans:
There are some questions that your potential employer aren't allowed to ask (but trust me, they probably want to). For instance, they shouldn't really ask about your
family or how far away you live from your potential place of employment. If you can find a way to answer these questions anyway (with the answers they want to
hear), that will give them a little added info to help them make the (right) decision!
View All Answers

Question - 3:
What do you think about Teamwork?

Ans:
I enjoy teamwork and am used to shift work. I think I would adapt well to the role. I  am looking for new challenges As Plow and Boring Machine Tender and I know
I would learn a lot as cabin crew, not just  about people and places, but skills like first aid too, how can I help others with in my  limits.
View All Answers

Question - 4:
What makes you right for this position?

Ans:
This question can be tricky because you need to show your worth As Plow and Boring Machine Tender without sounding cocky or arrogant. Research the business
ahead of time and become familiar with its mission and values. Take the time to figure out how your personal qualities fit the needs of the business and use that fit to
provide your answer.
View All Answers

Question - 5:
What did you like least about your last (or current) job As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Don't vent or focus on the negative with brutally honest answers such as "My boss was a jerk," or "The company culture was too politically correct," or "They just
weren't giving me the opportunity to take my career to the next level." Instead, keep the emphasis on the positive, even though there are sure to be things you weren't
happy about.
View All Answers

Question - 6:
How do you think you might fit this position As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
An important part of research before the interview is what the company does and how the job role relates to that. This includes the company philosophy and working
methods. Questions such as this seek to find out how a candidate will fit into the organisation As Plow and Boring Machine Tender. Answer positively; including
practical examples of how you anticipate you would perform in the new role.
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Question - 7:
What education or training have you had that makes you fit for this profession As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
This would be the first question asked in any interview. Therefore, it is important that you give a proper reply to the question regarding your education. You should
have all the documents and certificates pertaining to your education and/or training, although time may not allow the interviewer to review all of them.
View All Answers

Question - 8:
Top 12 Best Brainteaser Interview Questions:

Ans:
Brainteaser questions As Plow and Boring Machine Tender have become popular for interviews in recent years, as word has gotten out that top tech companies such
as Apple, Google, Microsoft and IBM have used this type of question at one time or another. 
Companies like Google aren't using these questions so much any more, but many companies, are, and it may be good to prepare for them As Plow and Boring
Machine Tender. The key to these isn't so much getting the exact answer, as it is showing how you would come up with an answer. 
Here's a sample of 12 of the best and most difficult. 
1. How many street lights are there in New York City?
2. How many gas stations are there in the United States?
3. How many golf balls can fit in a school bus?
4. How much should you charge to wash all the windows in Seattle?
5. Why are manhole covers round?
6. How many times a day does a clock's hands overlap?
7. How would you test a calculator?
8. Describe the internet to someone who just woke up from a 30-year coma.
9. How much does the Starbucks in Times Square bring in, in annual revenue?
10. You are shrunk to the height of a nickel and thrown into a blender. Your mass is reduced so that your density is the same as usual. The blades start moving in 60
seconds. What do you do?
11. What is the air speed velocity of an unladen swallow? ;)
12. How many golf balls are there in Florida?
View All Answers

Question - 9:
Do you ever take work home with you?

Ans:
Here are two great sample answers that might help get you started:
* I am an extremely organized person, so I tend to be able to get my work done at work. However, if the need arose I would not be against taking work home. I try
not to make it a habit, since I do value my free time. I do realize though that the work we do is important, and sometimes you have to do what needs to be done.
* I do not shy away from taking work home with me. I know that meeting deadlines and doing outstanding work sometimes means taking a bit of it home. I do not
have a problem doing that when the need arises.
* Make sure to give an honest answer. Lying about taking work home may turn out badly for you if it is required and you do not do it.
View All Answers

Question - 10:
Explain what are your strengths As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Bad Answer: Candidate is unprepared for question or only gives generic answers.  
This is the most common job interview question - everybody should be expecting it. If they don't seem prepared, or give a fairly stock answer, it's probably a bad
sign.
Good answer: The consensus is to go for quality, not quantity here. Candidates should give a short list of strengths, and back each one up with examples that illustrate
the strength. Also, they should explain how these strengths will be useful in the job you're applying for, and use this question to say something interesting about
themselves.
View All Answers

Question - 11:
What is your philosophy towards work?

Ans:
This is typically a straightforward question that merits a straightforward answer. Do you have strong worth ethic? Will you do whatever it takes to make sure the job
gets done? Just say so in your response. Keep it short, direct and positive.
View All Answers

Question - 12:
Are you able to relocate if required?

Ans:
Be completely honest and thoughtful with this one. You don't want to wake up one to find out that you're moving to a new city or state and it may be a major factor in
your eligibility for employment. But again, if you don't want to move then the job probably isn't for you.
View All Answers
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Question - 13:
How did you handle meeting a tight deadline As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Review every deadline you need to meet. Prioritize your projects by deadline and factor in how important each project is. Record your deadlines on a digital calendar
or spreadsheet.
View All Answers

Question - 14:
Are you good at working in a team As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Before you answer, consider how you best contribute to a team:
* Do you get along easily with people?
* Are you an effective collaborator?
* Can you communicate with people from various backgrounds and with different personalities?
* Can you motivate people?
* Do you know how to push back tactfully?
* Can you mediate conflicts?
* Can you deal with difficult personalities?
View All Answers

Question - 15:
Did you consider yourself a team player?

Ans:
Of course you're a team player - who isn't. But a simple yes probably isn't the response the interviewer is looking for. Be ready to provide specific example of how
you've worked as part of a cohesive team to get things accomplished and how you've focus on team performance rather than individual performance. Make sure not to
brag as this will make it appear as that you're more concerned about your own performance and accomplishments than those of the team.
View All Answers

Question - 16:
Explain me about a problem or disagreement you had with previous supervisor?

Ans:
This question is trap. It is meant to see whether or not you'll speak poorly of an employer. No one wants to hire someone who's going to speak poorly of them down
the road. Stay upbeat and positive - and most of all don't say anything negative about a previous employer.
View All Answers

Question - 17:
Explain me what do you know about our company?

Ans:
Bad Answer: They don't know much about the company. If a candidate is serious and enthusiastic, they should have done some basic research.
Good answer: An answer that shows they've really done their homework and know what the company does, any important current events that involve the company,
and the work culture.
View All Answers

Question - 18:
What are your greatest professional strengths As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
When answering this question, we recommends being accurate (share your true strengths, not those you think the interviewer wants to hear); relevant (choose your
strengths that are most targeted to this particular position As Plow and Boring Machine Tender); and specific (for example, instead of "people skills," choose
"persuasive communication" or "relationship building"). Then, follow up with an example of how you've demonstrated these traits in a professional setting.
View All Answers

Question - 19:
What relevant work experience do you have in this career field As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Talk about specific work related experience for the position you're interviewing for. Make sure the experience is relevant. Don't talk about previous experience that is
not related to the position in question. If you don't have specific career related experience speak about prior experience that has helped you develop the specific
knowledge and skills required for the position you are applying for.
View All Answers

Question - 20:
What experience do you have As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
The employer would want to know that not only you can do the job but you can make the difference and bring significant contribution - Simple as that.
No doubt that this is your time to perform and present yourself - You have to introduce/sell yourself to the interviewer. Prepare your answer based on your
qualification, professional experience and what you've already achieved in your previous jobs. This is your time to express why you think that your professional
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abilities fit into the job and its requirements.
Top 10 employment experience you'd want to review:
* Companies you worked for with dates
* The positions you've held
* Key projects and responsibilities
* Achievements
* Coursework & continues education
* Expertise
* Tools you used (software, hardware)
* Knowledge of languages
* Engagement with customers and key industry leaders
* Team work you were involved (and your contribution)
View All Answers

Question - 21:
Explain a time when you did not get along with your coworker?

Ans:
I used to lock heads with a fellows. We disagreed over a lot of things - from the care of civilians to who got what shifts to how to speak with a victim's family. Our
personalities just didn't mesh. After three months of arguing, I pulled her aside and asked her to lunch. At lunch, we talked about our differences and why we weren't
getting along. It turns out, it was all about communication. We communicated differently and once we knew that, we began to work well together. I really believe that
talking a problem through with someone can help solve any issue.
View All Answers

Question - 22:
Why were you fired?

Ans:
OK, if you get the admittedly much tougher follow-up question as to why you were let go (and the truth isn't exactly pretty), your best bet is to be honest (the
job-seeking world is small, after all). But it doesn't have to be a deal-breaker. Share how you've grown and how you approach your job and life now as a result. If you
can position the learning experience as an advantage for this next job, even better.
View All Answers

Question - 23:
What other companies are you interviewing with?

Ans:
Companies ask this for a number of reasons, from wanting to see what the competition is for you to sniffing out whether you're serious about the industry. "Often the
best approach is to mention that you are exploring a number of other similar options in the company's industry,".  It can be helpful to mention that a common
characteristic of all the jobs you are applying to is the opportunity to apply some critical abilities and skills that you possess. For example, you might say 'I am
applying for several positions with IT consulting firms where I can analyze client needs and translate them to development teams in order to find solutions to
technology problems.'
View All Answers

Question - 24:
How do you imagine a typical day of an employee in our company As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Just do not say that you imagine to only walk and watch what people do. Rather try to show them your attention to details and proactive attitude to job. Mention that
you would try to observe the problems, weaknesses as well as opportunities to improve the results and take measures according to it.
View All Answers

Question - 25:
If you have seven white socks and nine black socks in a drawer, how many socks do you have to pull out blindly in order to ensure that you have a matching pair?

Ans:
if the first one is one color (say, white), and the second one is the other color (black), then the third one, no matter what the color, will make a matching pair.
(Sometimes you're not supposed to think that hard.)
View All Answers

Question - 26:
How well do you know this industry?

Ans:
Two things businesses need to pay attention to in their industries are what their competition is doing and the customers. You may not always agree with your
competitors but it is important to be aware of what changes they are making. Very well. I have been in the industry for over 6 years.
View All Answers

Question - 27:
What is your greatest failure As Plow and Boring Machine Tender, and what did you learn from it?

Ans:
When I was in college, I took an art class to supplement my curriculum. I didn't take it very seriously, and assumed that, compared to my Engineering classes, it
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would be a walk in the park. My failing grades at midterm showed me otherwise. I'd even jeopardized my scholarship status. I knew I had to get my act together. I
spent the rest of the semester making up for it, ended up getting a decent grade in the class. I learned that no matter what I'm doing, I should strive to do it to the best
of my ability. Otherwise, it's not worth doing at all.
View All Answers

Question - 28:
What is your greatest strength? How does it help you As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
One of my greatest strengths, and that I am a diligent worker... I care about the work getting done.. I am always willing to help others in the team.. Being patient helps
me not jump to conclusions... Patience helps me stay calm when I have to work under pressure.. Being a diligent worker.. It ensures that the team has the same goals
in accomplishing certain things.
View All Answers

Question - 29:
How would your former employer describe you?

Ans:
In all likelihood, the interviewer will actually speak with your former employer so honesty is key. Answer as confidently and positively as possible and list all of the
positive things your past employer would recognize about you. Do not make the mistake of simply saying you are responsible, organized, and dependable. Instead,
include traits that are directly related to your work as a medical assistant, such as the ability to handle stressful situations and difficult patients, the way you kept
meticulous records, and more.
View All Answers

Question - 30:
What does success mean to you?

Ans:
I am punctual, I always have excellent attendance on any job As Plow and Boring Machine Tender, I have a keen eye for both large and small details, and I am
always finding ways to improve a process and shorten the length of time it takes to complete a project.
View All Answers

Question - 31:
How would you be an asset to us As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Think again about the job specification and the skills needed for this role As Plow and Boring Machine Tender. Have a paragraph prepared highlighting how you will
be able to do the job and what you can bring to the team. It goes without saying that this paragraph should be positive.
View All Answers

Question - 32:
Why are you interested in this type of job As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
You're looking for someone who enjoys working with the elderly, or a caring, sociable, and nurturing person.
View All Answers

Question - 33:
What are your personal skills which make you a candidate for the position As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
The list of crucial character traits includes patience, tact, and poise, with personal and cultural sensitivity. One needs the ability to work long hours, with much
walking and some physical tasks. But the most important trait of all is to love people and to have the desire to care for them.
View All Answers

Question - 34:
Did you get on well with your last manager?

Ans:
A dreaded question for many! When answering this question never give a negative answer. "I did not get on with my manager" or "The management did not run the
business well" will show you in a negative light and reduce your chance of a job offer. Answer the question positively, emphasizing that you have been looking for a
career progression. Start by telling the interviewer what you gained from your last job As Plow and Boring Machine Tender
View All Answers

Question - 35:
What's a time you disagreed with a decision that was made at work?

Ans:
Everyone disagrees with the boss from time to time, but in asking this interview question As Plow and Boring Machine Tender, hiring managers want to know that
you can do so in a productive, professional way. "You don't want to tell the story about the time when you disagreed but your boss was being a jerk and you just gave
in to keep the peace. And you don't want to tell the one where you realized you were wrong,".  Tell the one where your actions made a positive difference on the
outcome of the situation, whether it was a work-related outcome or a more effective and productive working relationship.
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Question - 36:
Do you like being around people?

Ans:
People skills are a necessity for medical assistants. When answering this question, be sure to show that you enjoy interacting and working with others and that you
also derive great enjoyment from helping others. This will show that you are a team player and that you would be a valuable team member As Plow and Boring
Machine Tender.
View All Answers

Question - 37:
What makes a product successful?

Ans:
Basing on the monetization, these questions give you the chance to prove your personal try. Do not show extremely your optimism and pursue the unreality. Give
your answers the reality.
It is useful to predict a five to ten- year- scenario of expectations in order to gain your targets that you set up and it is the period of time to see how your plans and
targets are performed.
Therefore, the quality of the product and marketability of the mentioned industry need to be highlighted. This will help you to achieve the interviewer's attention and
insurance to you personality and you can get the honest and long- term goals.
View All Answers

Question - 38:
What was the most difficult employee situation you found yourself As Plow and Boring Machine Tender? How did you overcome the problem?

Ans:
One of employees was conflicting with other and colleague who was prove his was wrong hi denied and was invite union to defend him but we have prove his wrong
and I was facing disciplinary action.
View All Answers

Question - 39:
How do you handle conflicts with people you supervise?

Ans:
At first place, you try to avoid conflicts if you can. But once it happens and there's no way to avoid it, you try to understand the point of view of the other person and
find the solution good for everyone. But you always keep the authority of your position.
View All Answers

Question - 40:
Are You a 'People' Person?

Ans:
Although it may be phrased a little differently, the gist of this question is clear: 
Do you like being around people? If you don't, being a medical assistant isn't a good fit for you. After all, you'll be working directly with patients throughout the day.
It helps a lot if you sincerely like interacting with them. While answering this question, make sure to mention that you like helping people too. This will drive home
the point that you are a talented medical assistant and would be a valuable part of the team As Plow and Boring Machine Tender.
View All Answers

Question - 41:
What schedule do you hope to work? Are you willing to work extra hours?

Ans:
Be honest. If you really want the job and are willing to work any schedule needed, say so. If, however, you have no intention of working late hours or weekends,
simply let the interviewer know the hours that you are available to work. The same applies to extra hours. You are more likely to be hired if you are willing to work
any time you are needed. However, saying that you are willing and then complaining about the hours once you start working is a recipe for disaster.
View All Answers

Question - 42:
How would you motivate your team members to produce the best possible results?

Ans:
Trying to create competitive atmosphere, trying to motivate the team as a whole, organizing team building activities, building good relationships amongst people.
View All Answers

Question - 43:
How have you changed in the last five years?

Ans:
All in a nutshell. But I think I've attained a level of personal comfort in many ways and although I will change even more in the next 5-6 years I'm content with the
past 6 and what has come of them.
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Question - 44:
How do you handle stressful situations?

Ans:
By remaining calm, weighing out all my options and executing a plan to get the situation resolve .
View All Answers

Question - 45:
Explain me about a time when you reached a goal within a tight deadline?

Ans:
I work well under pressure to meet deadlines without jeopardizing the quality of my work. I have always worked in a fast pace environment where we are constantly
under pressure to achieve best results within a time frame.
View All Answers

Question - 46:
How would you rate your communication and interpersonal skills for this job As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
These are important for support workers. But they differ from the communication skills of a CEO or a desktop support technician. Communication must be adapted to
the special ways and needs of the clients. Workers must be able to not only understand and help their clients, but must project empathy and be a warm, humane
presence in their lives.
View All Answers

Question - 47:
What is your greatest weakness As Plow and Boring Machine Tender? What are you doing to improve it?

Ans:
I believe my biggest weakness As Plow and Boring Machine Tender is wanting to help anyone I can help. What I mean is I am willing to take on task that are not my
job. I want to learn all I can. However, that has helped me get promoted or even asked to help in times of need in other department. I have been know as the "go to
person" when help is needed.
View All Answers

Question - 48:
Give an example of a time you successfully worked As Plow and Boring Machine Tender on a team?

Ans:
On the whole I prefer to stick to doing what I'm told rather than setting myself up to fail by doing things off my own bat. But there was this one time when I
suggested to my boss at the pizza parlor that she try offering an 'all you can eat' deal to students to boost trade on Mondays. She thought it was an interesting idea but
nothing ever came of it.
View All Answers

Question - 49:
What does quality work mean to you?

Ans:
Quality work to be is about doing work to the require or set standard, which is very important when it comes to warehouse operations.
View All Answers

Question - 50:
How do you keep each member of the team involved and motivated?

Ans:
Many managers mistakenly think that money is the prime motivator for their employees. However, according to surveys by several different companies, money is
consistently ranked five or lower by most employees. So if money is not the best way to motivate your team, what is?
Employees' three most important issues according to employees are:
* Respect
* A sense of accomplishment
* Recognition
View All Answers

Question - 51:
Why should the we hire you as this position As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
This is the part where you link your skills, experience, education and your personality to the job itself. This is why you need to be utterly familiar with the job
description as well as the company culture. Remember though, it's best to back them up with actual examples of say, how you are a good team player.
View All Answers
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Question - 52:
Explain an idea that you have had and have then implemented in practice?

Ans:
Often an interview guide will outline the so-called 'STAR' approach for answering such questions; Structure the answer as a situation, task, action, and result: what
the context was, what you needed to achieve, what you did, and what the outcome was as a result of your actions.
View All Answers

Question - 53:
What features of your previous jobs have you disliked?

Ans:
It's easy to talk about what you liked about your job in an interview, but you need to be careful when responding to questions about the downsides of your last
position. When you're asked at a job interview about what you didn't like about your previous job, try not to be too negative. You don't want the interviewer to think
that you'll speak negatively about this job or the company should you eventually decide to move on after they have hired you.
View All Answers

Question - 54:
How would your friends describe you?

Ans:
My friends would probably say that I'm extremely persistent - I've never been afraid to keep going back until I get what I want. When I worked as a program
developer, recruiting keynote speakers for a major tech conference, I got one rejection after another - this was just the nature of the job. But I really wanted the big
players - so I wouldn't take no for an answer. I kept going back to them every time there was a new company on board, or some new value proposition. Eventually,
many of them actually said "yes" - the program turned out to be so great that we doubled our attendees from the year before. A lot of people might have given up after
the first rejection, but it's just not in my nature. If I know something is possible, I have to keep trying until I get it.
View All Answers

Question - 55:
Give me an example of an emergency situation that you faced. How did you handle it?

Ans:
There was a time when one of my employers faced the quitting of a manager in another country. I was asked to go fill in for him while they found a replacement and
stay to train that person. I would be at least 30 days. I quickly accepted because I knew that my department couldn't function without me.
View All Answers

Question - 56:
Do you have any question regarding this job As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Never ask Salary, perks, leave, place of posting, etc. regarded questions. Try to ask more about the company to show how early you can make a contribution to your
organization like. "Sir, with your kind permission I would like to know more about induction and developmental programs?" OR Sir, I would like to have my
feedback, so that I can analyze and improve my strengths and rectify my shortcomings.
View All Answers

Question - 57:
Where do you see yourself professionally five years from now As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
Demonstrate both loyalty and ambition in the answer to this question. After sharing your personal ambition, it may be a good time to ask the interviewer if your
ambitions match those of the company.
View All Answers

Question - 58:
Describe to me the position As Plow and Boring Machine Tender you're applying for?

Ans:
This is a "homework" question, too, but it also gives some clues as to the perspective the person brings to the table. The best preparation you can do is to read the job
description and repeat it to yourself in your own words so that you can do this smoothly at the interview.
View All Answers

Question - 59:
Are you planning to continue your studies and training As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
If asked about plans for continued education, companies typically look for applicants to tie independent goals with the aims of the employer. Interviewers consistently
want to see motivation to learn and improve. Continuing education shows such desires, especially when potentials display interests in academia potentially benefiting
the company. 
Answering in terms of "I plan on continuing my studies in the technology field," when offered a question from a technology firm makes sense. Tailor answers about
continued studies specific to desired job fields. Show interest in the industry and a desire to work long-term in said industry. Keep answers short and to the point,
avoiding diatribes causing candidates to appear insincere.
View All Answers

Copyright © http://InterviewQuestionsAnswers.org Page 10/12

http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/_Plow-and-Boring-Machine-Tender_id11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Explain-an-idea-that-you-have-had-and-have-then-implemented-in-practice_id108_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__What-features-of-your-previous-jobs-have-you-disliked_id147_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__How-would-your-friends-describe-you_id121_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Give-me-an-example-of-an-emergency-situation-that-you-faced-How-did-you-handle-it_id112_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Do-you-have-any-question-regarding-this-job--_id103_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Where-do-you-see-yourself-professionally-five-years-from-now--_id137_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Describe-to-me-the-position---yoursquore-applying-for_id101_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/__Are-you-planning-to-continue-your-studies-and-training--_id141_cid11888
http://interviewquestionsanswers.org/


Plow and Boring Machine Tender Interview Questions And Answers

Interview Questions Answers.ORG

Question - 60:
How many square feet of pizza are eaten in the United States each month?

Ans:
This is a classic guesstimate question where you need to think aloud. And so first off you round the U.S. population to 300 million people (it's actually about 315
million but rounding will be much easier and your interviewer will not score you lower for rounding). Then estimate how many people eat pizza. A decent educated
guess is two out of every three people, or 200 million. Now let's say the average pizza-eating person eats pizza twice a month, and eats two slices at a time. That's
four slices a month. If the average slice of pizza is perhaps six inches at the base and 10 inches long, then the slice is 30 square inches of pizza. So, four pizza slices
would be 120 square inches (30 times 4). 
Since one square foot equals 144 square inches (12 times 12), let's assume that each person who eats pizza eats one square foot per month. Since there are 200 million
pizza-eating Americans, 200 million square feet of pizza are consumed in the U.S. each month. To summarize: 300 million people in America, 200 million eat pizza,
average slice of pizza is six inches at the base and 10 inches long or 30 square inches, average American eats four slices of pizza a month, four pieces times 30 square
inches equals 120 square inches (one square foot is 144 square inches), so let's assume one square foot per person, and thus one square foot times 200 million people
equals 200 million square feet of pizza a month.
View All Answers

Question - 61:
Do you think you have enough experience As Plow and Boring Machine Tender?

Ans:
If you do not have the experience they need, you need to show the employer that you have the skills, qualities and knowledge that will make you equal to people with
experience but not necessary the skills. It is also good to add how quick you can pick up the routine of a new job role.
View All Answers
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